

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I. Daily Schedule & Fee Structure	4
PART II. Specialty Camps	5
1. Sports Camps - Basketball, Soccer & Volleyball	6
2. Computer Coding	7
1). Game and Code with Scratch	7
2). Game Adventure Design your own game with Roblox	8
3). Fun Coding with Scratch Beginner	8
4). Build Your Own Game Design with Minecraft	9
5). Arcade Game Design with Python	9
3. Robotics	10
1). WEDO Lego Robotics	10
2). Snap Circuit	11
4. Fine Arts	12
5. Chess	16
1). Chess Explorers Club	16
2). Chess Strategy & Tactics	17
6. Cooking	18
1). Cooking Adventures for Kids	18
2). Kids Kitchen Creations	19
3). Edible Art	20
4). Cooking Around the World	21
5). Kids Love to Cook	22
6). Make Your Own Lunch	23
7. Public Speaking	24
1). Talk Show Hosting - Radio News Hosting	24
2). Monologue Acting Camp - Intro to Dramatic; Show your Personality!	25
3). Pre-Reading & Speaking Combo - Charlie & the Chocolate Factory	25
4). Pre-Speaking Camps - Little Big Host - Action Talent Show	27
5). Improvisation Skill Camp - Read a Picture & Tell a Story	27
8. Dance	28
1). Ballet, Tap, Jazz Dance	28
2). Hip Hop, Jazz Dance	29
9. Youth Fitness	30
1). Kids Yoga	30
2). Fit 'n' Fun: Kids HIIT	31
3). Pre-Athlete Training	31
10. Table Tennis	32

11. Clay Art	34
PART III. Basic Camps	35
Week 1: Communication: Meet and Greet!	35
Week 2: Everything about Nature	35
Week 3: Super Hero	35
Week 4: Health and Nutrition	36
Week 5: Multicultural Week	36
Week 6: Bubble Festival	36
Week 7: Astronomy & Space	36
Week 8: Green & Recycling	36
Week 9: Safari Animals	36
Week 10: Mysterial Festival	37
PART IV. Elective Classes	37
1. Singapore Math	37
2. Math Kangaroo	39
3. Creative Writing	40
4. Reading Club	41
PART V. Field Trip	42
PARI VI. Lunch Menu	44
Week 1:	44
DISCOUNT & BILLING POLICIES	48
1. Discounts	48
1). Summer Camp Discounts	48
a). Multi-session Discount	48
b). Sibling Discount	48
c). Multiple Specialty Camps Discount	49
2). Referral Bonus	49
2. Billing Cycles	49
3. Payment Options	50
4. Refund/Cancellation Policy	50

PART I. Daily Schedule & Fee Structure

2024 Summer Camp Fee Structure							
Days Per Week	Full Day/Half Day	Basic Camp Fee	Sports Camp (Mon-Thur, 9:15-10:45 am)	Specialty Camp (Mon-Thur, 11:00-12:30 pm)	Field Trip (Fri, 10:00-12:00 pm)		
5 Days	Full Day (8:00 am-6:00 pm)	\$335 per week	\$60 per week	\$50-\$75 per week	\$20-\$30 per trip		
	AM Half Day (8:00 am-12:30 pm)	\$285 per week	\$60 per week	\$50-\$75 per week	\$20-\$30 per trip		
	PM Half Day (1:30 pm-6:00 pm)	\$285 per week	N/A	N/A	N/A		
4 Days	Full Day (8:00 am-6:00 pm)	\$310 per week	\$60 per week	\$50-\$75 per week	\$20-\$30 per trip		
3 Days	Full Day (8:00 am-6:00 pm)	\$290 per week	N/A	N/A	\$20-\$30 per trip		

2	024 Summer (Jamp Daily J	cheaule					
	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday			
8:00-9:15		Morning check in						
9:15-10:45		Sports Camp (Basketball/Soccer/Volleyball at Hart Middle School) or Onsite Outdoor Activities (at Yang Fan Playground) + Indoor Art Workshops						
10:45-11:00	Morning Snacks (provided)							
11:00-12:30	Choice of Morning S more details) or Bas	Onsite or Offsite Field Trips						
12:30-1:30	Lunch Break & Outdoor Recess							
1:30-4:00	Afternoon Academic Writing)/Math Drills;	Gym Trip or Swimming Trip						
4:00-5:30	Afternoon Special	Afternoon Fun Activities						
5:30-6:00		đi						

PART II. Specialty Camps

All grades are incoming grades as of Fall 2024

	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
	Wk 1	Wk 2	Wk 3	Wk 4	Wk 5	Wk 6	Wk7	Wk 8	Wk 9	Wk 10
	6/3-6/7	6/10-6/14	6/17-6/21	6/24-6/28	7/1-7/3	7/8-7/12	7/15-7/19	7/22-7/26	7/29-8/2	8/5-8/8
- 75		Morni	ng Sports Cam	ps (9:15 am - 1	0:45 am, Mon	day, Tuesday,	Wednesday, Th	nursday)		100
Sports Camp at Hart Middle School	Sports Camp (Basketball, Soccer & Volleyball) (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 20-40)	Sports Camp (Basketball, Soccer & Volleyball) (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 20-40)	Sports Camp (Basketball, Soccer & Volleyball) (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 20-40)	Sports Camp (Basketball, Soccer & Volleyball) (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 20-40)	Sports Camp (Basketball, Soccer & Volleyball) (K&up) \$45 (Class Size: 20-40)	Sports Camp (Basketball, Soccer & Volleyball) (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 20-40)	Sports Camp (Basketball, Soccer & Volleyball) (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 20-40)	Sports Camp (Basketball, Soccer & Volleyball) (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 20-40)	Sports Camp (Basketball, Soccer & Volleyball) (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 20-40)	Sports Camp (Basketball, Socce & Volleyball) (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 20-40
		Morning	Specialty Car	nps (11:00 am	- 12:30 pm, Mo	nday, Tuesday	, Wednesday,	Thursday)		
Computer Coding		Game Adventure Design Your Own Game with Roblox (G2&up) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)		Game and Code with Scratch (K-G2) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)		Build Your Own Game Design with Minecraft (K-G3) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)		Arcade Game Design with Python (G3&up) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)		Fun Coding with Scratch Beginner (K-G2) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)
Robotics	Lego Robotics - Amazing Amusement Park (K-G2) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)		Snap Circuit: Unleash Your Inner Engineer (K-G2) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)		Lego Robotics - Building Games & Sports (K-G2) \$50 (Class Size: 10-20)		Lego Robotics - Happy Traveler (K-G2) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)		Snap Circuit: Wired for Fun (K-G2) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)	
Art	Sky Art: Rainbow Watercolor Painting & Plane Origami (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-25)	Animals Art: Oil Pastel Coloring & The Chick Craft (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-25)	Superhero Art: Color Pencil & Marker Drawing (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-25)	Plants Art: Acrylic Paining & The Flower Craft (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-25)		Anime Charactor Making: Color Pencil & Crayon (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-25)	Veggles & Fruits Art: Fruit Basket Craft & Drawing (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-25)	Kawaii Art: Coloring Sheets & The Kawaii Craft (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-25)	Ocean Art: Bubble Watercolor Painting & Frog Craft (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-25)	Disney Art: Micker & Minne Coloring Craft (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-25)
Chess	Chess Explorers Club (K-G1) \$50 (Class Size: 10-20)			Chess Strategy & Tactics (G2&up) \$50 (Class Size: 10-20)		Chess Strategy & Tactics (G2&up) \$50 (Class Size: 10-20)	Chess Explorers Club (K-G1) \$50 (Class Size: 10-20)	Chess Explorers Club (K-G1) \$50 (Class Size: 10-20)	Chess Strategy & Tactics (G2&up) \$50 (Class Size: 10-20)	Chess Explorers Club (K-G1) \$50 (Class Size: 10-20
Cooking	Cooking Adventures for Kids (K&up) \$50 (Class Size: 10-25)	Kids Kitchen Creations (K&up) \$50 (Class Size: 10-25)	Edible Art (K&up) \$50 (Class Size: 10-25)	Cooking Around the World (K&up) 50 (Class Size: 10-25)	Kids Love to Cook (K&up) \$37.50 (Class Size: 10-25)	Make Your Own Lunch Box (K&up) \$50 (Class Size: 10-25)	Cooking Adventures for Kids (K&up) \$50 (Class Size: 10-25)	Kids Kitchen Creations (K&up) \$50 (Class Size: 10-25)	Edible Art (K&up) \$50 (Class Size: 10-25)	Cooking Around the World (K&up) \$50 (Class Size: 10-25
Public Speaking	Talk Show Hosting-Radio News Hosting (G2&up) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)	Pre-Speaking Camp: Little Big Host-Action Talent Show! (K-G1) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)	Monologue Acting-Intro to Dramatic: Show Your Personality! (G2&up) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)	Pre-Reading & Speaking Combo- Charlie & the Chocolate Factory (K-G1) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)		Improvisation Skill Camp-Read a Picture & Tell a Story (K-G1) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)				
Dance							Hip Hop, Jazz Dance (G2&up) \$65 (Class Size: 8-15)		Ballet, Tap, Jazz Dance (K-G1) \$65 (Class Size: 8-15)	
Youth Fitness		Kids Yoga (K&up) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)	Fit 'n' Fun: Kids HIIT (K&up) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)					Pre-Athlete Training (K&up) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)		
		Afterno	on Specialty C	amps (4:00 pm	- 5:30 pm, Mo	nday, Tuesday	, Wednesday,	Thursday)		
Table Tennis at MMTTA (transportation provided)	Table Tennis (Wed, Thur) (G1&up) \$50 (Class Size: 6-12)	Table Tennis (Wed, Thur) (G1&up) \$50 Class Size: 6-12)	Table Tennis (Wed, Thur) (G1&up) \$50 Class Size: 6-12)	Table Tennis (Wed, Thur) (G1&up) \$50 Class Size: 6-12)		Table Tennis (Wed, Thur) (G1&up) \$50 Class Size: 6-12)	Table Tennis (Wed, Thur) (G1&up) \$50 Class Size: 6-12)	Table Tennis (Wed, Thur) (G1&up) \$50 Class Size: 6-12)	Table Tennis (Wed, Thur) (G1&up) \$50 Class Size: 6-12)	
Clay Art	Fun Clay Art (Mon, Tue) (K-G1) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)	Fun Clay Art (Mon, Tue) (G2&up) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)	Fun Clay Art (Mon, Tue) (K-G1) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)	Fun Clay Art (Mon, Tue) (G2&up) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)		Fun Clay Art (Mon, Tue) (K-G1) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)	Fun Clay Art (Mon, Tue) (G2&up) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)	Fun Clay Art (Mon, Tue) (K-G1) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)	Fun Clay Art (Mon, Tue) (G2&up) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)	Fun Clay Art (Mon, Tue) (K-G1) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)

1. Sports Camps - Basketball, Soccer & Volleyball

Course Description:

Join us for an exciting and action-packed summer sports camp designed specifically for elementary school kids from Transitional Kindergarten (TK) to Grade 6! Our comprehensive program offers a perfect blend of skill development, teamwork, and fun in three popular sports: basketball, soccer, and volleyball.

Throughout the camp, our experienced coaches will guide young athletes through a series of engaging drills, games, and scrimmages tailored to their age and skill level. Participants will have the opportunity to enhance their fundamental skills, including dribbling, shooting, passing, and defending, while also learning valuable strategies and techniques unique to each sport.

In the basketball sessions, campers will learn the fundamentals of the game, including proper shooting form, ball-handling skills, and defensive techniques. Through various drills and mini-games, they will develop coordination, agility, and basketball IQ in a supportive and encouraging environment.

During the soccer sessions, participants will sharpen their footwork, passing, and shooting abilities while also learning the importance of teamwork and communication on the field. Coaches will emphasize both individual skills and team tactics to help players excel in this fast-paced and dynamic sport.

In the volleyball sessions, campers will learn the fundamentals of serving, passing, setting, and spiking while also honing their positional awareness and teamwork. Through a series of drills and friendly competitions, they will develop the skills and confidence needed to excel in volleyball.

In addition to skill development, our camp prioritizes sportsmanship, respect, and teamwork. Through positive reinforcement and cooperative activities, campers will learn the importance of fair play, camaraderie, and mutual support both on and off the field.

Whether your child is a beginner looking to learn the basics or a seasoned athlete eager to take their game to the next level, our summer sports camp provides a supportive and inclusive environment for all skill levels. Come join us for a summer of sports, friendship, and fun!

Note: Campers are encouraged to bring appropriate athletic attire, water bottles, sunscreen, and a positive attitude!

Eligible Grades (as of Fall 2024): TK, K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$60 per week

Class Size: 20-40 students per class

Instructor: School District Sports Coach

Class Schedule: 9:15am-10:45am, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 1: 6/3-6/7

Week 2: 6/10-6/14

Week 3: 6/17-6/21

Week 4: 6/24-6/28

Week 5: 7/1-7/3 (only on Mon, Tue, Wed)

Week 6: 7/8-7/12

Week 7: 7/15-7/19

Week 8: 7/22-7/26

Week 9: 7/29-8/2

Week 10: 8/5-8/9

2. Computer Coding

1). Game and Code with Scratch

Course Description:

In this class, students will learn how software and hardware work together with the use of a micro:bit board. They will program different features such as buttons, sensors and many input/output features to see the LED light display and many more projects.

Eligible Grades (as of Fall 2024): TK, K, G1, G2

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: Knodemy

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 4: 6/24-6/28

2). Game Adventure | Design your own game with Roblox

Course Description:

In this class, students will be introduced to the sandbox world and they will set up their own accounts. Students will learn to create their own game using Roblox. They will learn how to build an obstacle course and will learn to code color-changing blocks.

Eligible Grades: G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: Knodemy

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 2: 6/10-6/14

3). Fun Coding with Scratch Beginner

Course Description:

In this scratch class, students will learn the basics of Scratch programming and will get a chance to collaborate, design, and build an interactive program and learn basic logic and algorithms.

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1, G2

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: Knodemy

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 10: 8/5-8/9

4). Build Your Own Game Design with Minecraft

Course Description:

In this class, students will learn to build their own maps in Minecraft using command blocks, redstone circuits and custom skins. Students will build their own project using the concept learned in class.

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1, G2, G3

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: Knodemy

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 6: 7/8-7/12

5). Arcade Game Design with Python

Course Description:

In this class students will learn the basics of game development and about the principles of Arcade game design. They will learn about the fundamental coding concept using Python to teach the basics of algorithms. They will create arcade style games using the concepts learned in class and will gain computational thinking skills.

Eligible Grades: G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: Knodemy

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 6: 7/8-7/12

3. Robotics

1). WEDO Lego Robotics

Course Description:

Kids will have a great time in this hands-on Robotics course while also being introduced to various aspects of mechanical, electrical, and computer science Engineering. Students will be introduced to a block coding language in order to provide an intuitive understanding for programming as well as provide easy to follow instructions to build many simple machines. In every class session students will use lego pieces to build figures like airplanes, alligators, a smart spinner, etc., and they will be introduced to mechanical and electrical mechanisms like sensors, gears, pulleys. They will then use block programming to help them fit all these pieces together to create their own moving project.

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1, G2

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: CompuChild

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 1: 6/3-6/7 (Lego Robotics: Amazing Amusement Park)

Week 5: 7/1-7/5 (Lego Robotics: Building Games & Sports)

Week 7: 7/15-7/19 (Lego Robotics: Happy Traveler)

2). Snap Circuit

Course Description:

This technology program has been designed for younger students to get an early understanding of simple electrical circuits. Collaborative building exercises and fun observations encourage children to start thinking about how things work.



Eligible Grades (as of Fall 2024): TK, K, G1, G2

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: CompuChild

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664

Weeks Available:

Week 3: 6/17-6/21(Snap Circuit: Unleash Your Inner Engineer)

Week 9: 7/29-8/2 (Snap Circuit: Wired for Fun)

4. Fine Arts

Monthly Art Lesson Plan







Monthly Art Lesson Plan

WEEK 6/24-6/27



WEEK 7/8-7/11



WEEK 7/15-7/18



Monthly Art Lesson Plan



WEEK 7/29-8/1



WEEK 8/5-8/8



Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$60 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Art Teacher - Ms. Moon Kim

Moon is a professional Artist with over 30 years of experience creating oil and acrylic paintings using a variety of innovative methods. Her expertise lies in abstract imaging and color use, having undergone extensive training and study in these areas.

Moon's artwork has been exhibited in over 15 public exhibitions, highlighting her exceptional skill and creativity. Her media pieces and paintings are highly regarded, as they showcase her ability to translate complex emotions into visually stunning creations. Moon's passion for art has driven her to continuously refine her craft and inspire others through her work.

5. Chess

1). Chess Explorers Club

Course Description:

Embark on a captivating journey into the world of chess with our Chess Explorers Club, specially designed for young minds from Transitional Kindergarten (TK) to Grade 1! This summer camp class offers an exciting introduction to the timeless game of chess, providing a fun and engaging learning experience for beginners.

Led by our experienced chess instructors, this course is tailored to the unique needs and interests of our youngest learners. Through a combination of interactive lessons, puzzles, and games, children will develop a solid foundation in chess fundamentals while fostering critical thinking, problem-solving, and concentration skills.

Throughout the program, participants will learn the basic rules of chess, including how each piece moves and captures on the board. They will also explore essential chess strategies and tactics, such as controlling the center, developing pieces, and recognizing checkmate patterns.

16

In addition to learning the technical aspects of the game, our Chess Explorers Club emphasizes sportsmanship, creativity, and imagination. Through friendly competitions, cooperative challenges, and group discussions, children will learn valuable life skills such as patience, resilience, and respect for others.

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1

Fee: \$50 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: Castle Chess

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 1: 6/3-6/7

Week 7: 7/15-7/19

Week 8: 7/22-7/26

Week 10: 8/5-8/9

2). Chess Strategy & Tactics

Course Description:

Elevate your chess game to new heights with our Chess Strategy & Tactics class, designed for aspiring young chess enthusiasts from Grade 2 to Grade 6! This dynamic summer camp course offers a comprehensive exploration of advanced chess concepts, providing participants with the skills and strategies needed to become formidable players.

Led by our expert chess instructors, this program is tailored to the needs and abilities of intermediate to advanced players who are eager to deepen their understanding of the game. Through a blend of interactive lessons, challenging puzzles, and competitive games, students will develop a nuanced grasp of chess strategy and tactics.

Throughout the course, participants will delve into a wide range of strategic principles, including pawn structures, piece coordination, controlling key squares, and creating effective plans. They will also explore tactical motifs such as pins, forks, skewers, and discovered attacks, learning how to recognize and exploit tactical opportunities on the board.

In addition to honing their technical skills, students will cultivate essential cognitive abilities such as critical thinking, pattern recognition, and decision-making under pressure. They will also develop important life skills such as perseverance, sportsmanship, and resilience through both individual and group activities.

Eligible Grades: G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$50 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: Castle Chess

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 4: 6/24-6/28

Week 6: 7/8-7/12

Week 9: 7/29-8/2

6. Cooking

1). Cooking Adventures for Kids

Course Description:

Embark on a culinary journey filled with creativity, discovery, and delicious delights in our Cooking Adventures for Kids class, offered as part of our exciting summer camp program! Designed for young aspiring chefs, this hands-on course introduces children to the joys of cooking while fostering essential kitchen skills and culinary confidence.

18

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664

Led by our experienced culinary instructors, this interactive class is perfect for children of all skill levels, from beginners to budding food enthusiasts. Through a series of engaging and age-appropriate lessons, participants will learn to prepare a variety of fun and flavorful dishes, ranging from snacks and appetizers to main courses and desserts.

Throughout the course, children will explore the fundamentals of cooking, including kitchen safety, food hygiene, basic knife skills, and proper cooking techniques. They will also learn about the importance of nutrition, ingredient selection, and meal planning, empowering them to make healthy and informed food choices.

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$50 per week

Class Size: 10-25 students per class

Instructor: Yang Fan Cooking Teacher

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 1: 6/3-6/7

Week 7: 7/15-7/19

2). Kids Kitchen Creations

Course Description:

Welcome to Kids Kitchen Creations, where young chefs unleash their culinary imagination and creativity in a fun and flavorful journey through the world of food! This exciting class, offered as part of our summer camp program, is designed to inspire children to explore their passion for cooking while developing essential kitchen skills and culinary confidence.

Led by our enthusiastic and experienced chefs, this hands-on course is tailored for children who are eager to roll up their sleeves and dive into the exciting world of culinary arts. Throughout the

19

program, participants will embark on a series of culinary adventures, learning to craft a wide array of delicious and visually stunning dishes.

In Kids Kitchen Creations, children will not only learn the basics of cooking, including kitchen safety, food hygiene, and proper cooking techniques, but they will also have the opportunity to unleash their creativity in the kitchen. From designing their own unique recipes to experimenting with different flavors, textures, and presentations, students will discover the joy of culinary expression.

Each session of Kids Kitchen Creations is filled with engaging cooking projects and culinary challenges that encourage teamwork, collaboration, and problem-solving. Whether they are working together to prepare a multi-course meal or competing in a friendly cooking competition, children will learn valuable life skills such as communication, cooperation, and time management.

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$50 per week

Class Size: 10-25 students per class

Instructor: Yang Fan Cooking Teacher

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 2: 6/10-6/14

Week 8: 7/22-7/26

3). Edible Art

Course Description:

Welcome to Edible Art, the ultimate fusion of creativity and culinary exploration, offered as an exciting class in our summer camp program! This innovative course invites young artists and

aspiring chefs to embark on a delectable journey where food becomes the canvas and imagination knows no bounds.

Led by our talented instructors, Edible Art provides children with a unique opportunity to express themselves through food in a fun and interactive setting. Throughout the program, participants will learn to transform everyday ingredients into stunning works of edible art, creating visually captivating masterpieces that are as delightful to behold as they are delicious to taste.

In each session of Edible Art, children will explore a variety of artistic techniques and culinary concepts, experimenting with different textures, colors, and flavors to bring their creations to life. From sculpting edible sculptures to painting with food dyes and decorating edible canvases, students will unleash their imagination and develop their artistic skills in a tasty and immersive environment.

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$50 per week

Class Size: 10-25 students per class

Instructor: Yang Fan Cooking Teacher

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 3: 6/17-6/21

Week 9: 7/29-8/2

4). Cooking Around the World

Course Description:

Embark on a global culinary adventure without leaving the kitchen in our Cooking Around the World class, a highlight of our summer camp program! This immersive course invites young chefs to explore diverse cultures, traditions, and flavors through hands-on cooking experiences inspired by cuisines from around the globe.

Led by our experienced chefs and culinary instructors, Cooking Around the World offers children the opportunity to broaden their culinary horizons while developing essential kitchen skills and cultural awareness. Each session of this dynamic class focuses on a different region or country, allowing participants to discover the unique ingredients, techniques, and flavors that define its cuisine.

Throughout the program, students will journey through a variety of culinary destinations, from Italy and Mexico to Japan and India, and beyond. They will learn to prepare a diverse array of dishes, including appetizers, main courses, desserts, and snacks, as they explore the rich tapestry of global cuisine.

In Cooking Around the World, children will not only learn to cook delicious and authentic recipes but also gain insight into the cultural significance and traditions associated with each dish. Through interactive discussions, storytelling, and hands-on cooking activities, participants will develop a deeper appreciation for the diverse culinary heritage of our world.

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$50 per week

Class Size: 10-25 students per class

Instructor: Yang Fan Cooking Teacher

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 4: 6/24-6/28

5). Kids Love to Cook

Course Description:

Welcome to Kids Love to Cook, where young chefs ignite their passion for cooking through hands-on culinary experiences, creative exploration, and delicious adventures! This exciting class, a highlight of our summer camp program, is designed to inspire children to discover the joy of cooking while developing essential kitchen skills and culinary confidence.

Led by our enthusiastic and experienced chefs, Kids Love to Cook offers children the opportunity to explore the exciting world of food in a fun and interactive setting. Each session of this dynamic class is filled with engaging cooking projects, culinary challenges, and tasty treats that will spark their imagination and tantalize their taste buds.

Throughout the program, participants will learn the fundamentals of cooking, including kitchen safety, food hygiene, basic knife skills, and proper cooking techniques. They will also discover the importance of nutrition, ingredient selection, and meal planning, empowering them to make healthy and delicious choices in the kitchen.

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$37.50 per week

Class Size: 10-25 students per class

Instructor: Yang Fan Cooking Teacher

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 5: 7/1-7/3

6). Make Your Own Lunch

Course Description:

Get ready to take charge of your lunchtime experience in our Make Your Own Lunch Box class, a fun and interactive offering as part of our summer camp program! Designed to empower children to make healthy and delicious choices, this hands-on course teaches participants how to prepare and pack their own nutritious and tasty meals for school or on-the-go.

Led by our expert instructors, Make Your Own Lunch Box provides children with the skills and confidence needed to create balanced and satisfying meals that fuel their bodies and minds. Each session of this engaging class is filled with practical tips, creative ideas, and hands-on cooking activities that inspire a lifelong love of healthy eating.

Throughout the program, participants will learn to plan, prepare, and pack a variety of nutritious and delicious meals and snacks. From sandwiches and wraps to salads and snack boxes, students

will discover a wide range of options for assembling tasty and balanced lunches that cater to their individual tastes and preferences.

In Make Your Own Lunch Box, children will learn the importance of incorporating a variety of food groups into their meals to ensure they get the nutrients they need to thrive. They will also explore strategies for including fruits, vegetables, whole grains, lean proteins, and healthy fats in their lunches, creating meals that are both delicious and nutritious.

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$37.50 per week

Class Size: 10-25 students per class

Instructor: Yang Fan Cooking Teacher

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 6: 7/8-7/12

7. Public Speaking

1). Talk Show Hosting - Radio News Hosting

Course Description:

Master the art of executing tones, facial expressions, gestures, stage presence, impromptu speaking, confidence –package it all up and you'll kill it when it's time for lights, camera, action! Students will read the scripts of cross cultures, bio, history related to various performances & learn how to write the fun scripts!

Eligible Grades: G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 6-12 students per class

Instructor: Able2Shine

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 1: 6/3-6/7

2). Monologue Acting Camp - Intro to Dramatic; Show your Personality!

Course Description:

Utilizing theater techniques for public speaking can help you become a more confident speaker than you could imagine. students will explore the impulsive methods, analyze emotional responses to situations, use voices & body in a thoughtful manner, analyze the character development, & then translate discovered character and public performance skills into a powerful monologue.

Eligible Grades: G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 6-12 students per class

Instructor: Able2Shine

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 3: 6/17-6/21

3). Pre-Reading & Speaking Combo - Charlie & the Chocolate Factory

Course Description:

Step into the enchanting world of Willy Wonka's chocolate factory with our Pre-Reading & Speaking Combo class, featuring the timeless classic "Charlie & the Chocolate Factory" by

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664 25

Roald Dahl! This engaging course, part of our summer camp program, offers young readers the

opportunity to explore the magical story while enhancing their pre-reading and speaking skills in

a fun and interactive environment.

Led by our experienced educators, this dynamic class is specially designed for children who are

eager to dive into the world of literature and develop essential language skills. Through a series of interactive activities, games, and discussions, participants will journey alongside Charlie

Bucket on his unforgettable adventure through the chocolate factory.

In the Pre-Reading portion of the class, children will engage in pre-reading activities designed to

build anticipation, activate prior knowledge, and develop key literacy skills. From predicting

story outcomes to exploring story elements such as characters, setting, and plot, students will

develop a deeper understanding of the text before diving into the book.

As participants delve into the world of "Charlie & the Chocolate Factory," they will also have the

opportunity to practice their speaking and communication skills through guided discussions, role-playing, and storytelling exercises. From sharing their thoughts and opinions about the

characters and events to acting out scenes from the book, students will build confidence in

expressing themselves orally.

By the end of the course, students will emerge with a deeper appreciation for literature, improved

pre-reading and speaking skills, and a newfound love for the magical world of "Charlie & the

Chocolate Factory." Join us for a summer of imagination, adventure, and literary exploration at

Pre-Reading & Speaking Combo - Charlie & the Chocolate Factory!

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 6-12 students per class

Instructor: Able2Shine

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 4:6/24-6/28

4). Pre-Speaking Camps - Little Big Host - Action Talent Show

Course Description:

It incorporates interactive games, speaking & hosting activities, story-telling techniques, reading exercises, & individual presentations. Students gain tools to enhance their ability and confidence to read, speak & enjoy the spotlight. They will also learn vocabulary, sentences, & grammar basics.

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 6-12 students per class

Instructor: Able2Shine

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 2: 6/10-6/14

5). Improvisation Skill Camp - Read a Picture & Tell a Story

Course Description:

Learn improv games, and scene and character study while building your teamwork skills. Students gain tools to enhance their ability and confidence to read, speak & enjoy the spotlight. They will also learn vocabulary, sentences, & grammar basics.

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 6-12 students per class

Instructor: Able2Shine

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 4: 6/24-6/28

8. Dance

1). Ballet, Tap, Jazz Dance

Course Description:

Step into the world of dance with Tippi Toes Dance and embark on a captivating journey through Ballet, Tap, and Jazz in our dynamic summer camp program! Led by our experienced instructors, this engaging class offers young dancers the opportunity to explore three diverse dance styles while honing their technique, creativity, and performance skills.

In this comprehensive course, participants will delve into the elegance of ballet, the rhythm of tap, and the energy of jazz, experiencing the joy of movement and self-expression in each discipline. Through a combination of structured exercises, choreography, and creative exploration, students will develop a strong foundation in dance technique while fostering a love for the art form.

Under the guidance of our talented instructors, students will begin their journey with ballet, mastering the fundamentals of posture, alignment, and grace. Through classical exercises and beautiful movements, they will learn to convey emotion and storytelling through dance, cultivating discipline and precision in their movements.

In the tap portion of the class, dancers will discover the infectious rhythms and percussive sounds of tap dance. From basic steps to intricate combinations, students will develop coordination, musicality, and improvisational skills as they create intricate rhythms with their feet, adding their own flair and personality to each routine.

Finally, in the jazz segment of the class, students will explore the dynamic and expressive movements of jazz dance. From high-energy leaps and turns to fluid isolations and stylized

28

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664

choreography, dancers will learn to embody the spirit of jazz while developing strength, flexibility, and stage presence.

Whether they are aspiring performers or simply passionate about dance, students will emerge from this class with a newfound appreciation for the art form and the skills and confidence to pursue their dance dreams. Join us for a summer of movement, music, and magic at Ballet, Tap, Jazz Dance with Tippi Toes Dance!

Eligible Grades: TK, K, G1

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 8-15 students per class

Instructor: Tippi Toes Dance

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 9: 7/29-9/2

2). Hip Hop, Jazz Dance

Course Description:

Experience the electrifying beats and infectious energy of Hip Hop and Jazz dance in our exhilarating summer camp class led by Tippi Toes Dance! This dynamic course invites young dancers to groove, pop, and strut their stuff as they explore the vibrant worlds of Hip Hop and Jazz under the guidance of our experienced instructors.

In this high-energy class, participants will immerse themselves in the urban rhythms of Hip Hop while also embracing the stylized movements and expressive techniques of Jazz dance. Led by our passionate instructors, students will learn the foundations of both styles, developing rhythm, coordination, and confidence as they master choreography and freestyle movements.

The Hip Hop portion of the class introduces students to the dynamic and expressive movements of street dance culture. From popping and locking to breaking and krumping, participants will

learn the fundamental techniques and vocabulary of Hip Hop while grooving to the latest beats

and rhythms.

In the Jazz segment of the class, dancers will explore the fluidity, precision, and theatricality of Jazz dance. Through upbeat combinations and stylized movements, students will learn to express

emotion, personality, and storytelling through dance, infusing their performances with energy

and charisma.

Throughout the course, students will have the opportunity to unleash their creativity and

individuality through freestyle sessions and choreographic projects. Whether they're developing their own dance routines or collaborating with classmates on group performances, participants

will discover the joy of self-expression and artistic exploration in a supportive and encouraging

environment.

Eligible Grades: G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 8-15 students per class

Instructor: Tippi Toes Dance

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 7: 7/15-7/19

9. Youth Fitness

1). Kids Yoga

Course Description:

Master yoga poses, breathing techniques, and mindfulness. Techniques help children to self-regulate, manage emotions, and navigate the persistent challenges they may face on a daily

basis.

Fee: \$65 per week

30

Class Size: 8-15 students per class

Instructor: FC50 Fitness

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 2: 6/10-6/14

2). Fit 'n' Fun: Kids HIIT

Course Description:

Class incorporates timed intervals of high-intensity functional movements followed by brief periods of rest. Designed to be fun while simultaneously fostering better flexibility, agility, coordination, balance, and strength.

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 8-15 students per class

Instructor: FC50 Fitness

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 3: 6/17-6/21

3). Pre-Athlete Training

Course Description:

Training by improving coordination, stability and motor skills. Game-based activities that help kids develop agility, game speed, and the reactive ability to make quick decisions in competition.

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 8-15 students per class

Instructor: FC50 Fitness

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 8: 7/22-7/26

10. Table Tennis

Course Description:

Table tennis is a competitive sport that emphasizes the sense of speed, rhythm and participation. It requires a correct judgment and immediate response to the ball in a very short time. This sport combines leisure, entertainment, and physical fitness. It helps to improve the coordination ability of hands, eyes, and feet. But also to be useful for the participant's mental growth. Each training program is to sharpen willpower and enhance self-confidence. Furthermore, it is important to gradually develop a healthy model of life growth during the period of professional coaching.

Yang Fan will provide transportation to a table tennis school in Pleasanton at no cost. You can either pick up your students at the table tennis school or we will bring the students back to Yang Fan by 5:45pm.

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664



Eligible Grades: G1 and Up

Fee: \$50 per week

Class Size: 6-12 students per class

Instructor: Professional Table Tennis Athlete and Coach

Class Schedule: 4:00 pm - 5:30 pm, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 1: 6/3-6/7

Week 2: 6/10-6/14

Week 3: 6/17-6/23

Week 4: 6/24-6/28

Week 6: 7/8-7/12

Week 7: 7/15-7/19

Week 8: 7/22-7/26

Week 9: 7/29-8/2

11. Clay Art

Course Description:

Explore the colorful world of air-dry clay and bring beautiful art projects at the end of each class. Participants will have fun learning new skills such as hand sculpting, making miniature figurines, animals and more. The soft texture of these pastels can create smooth, smudge lines and intense colors. It is fun and easy to use, especially for young beginners.

Eligible Grade Levels: TK, K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size:

6-12 students per class (TK-G1)

6-12 students per class (G2 and Up)

Instructor: Angel Houze

Class Schedule: 4:00 pm - 5:30 pm, Monday, and Tuesday

Weeks Available:

Week 1: 6/3-6/7 (TK-G1)

Week 2: 6/10-6/14 (G2&up)

Week 3: 6/17-6/23 (TK-G1)

Week 4: 6/24-6/28 (G2&up)

Week 6: 7/8-7/12 (TK-G1)

Week 7: 7/15-7/19 (G2&up)

Week 8: 7/22-7/26 (TK-G1)

Week 9: 7/29-8/2 (G2&up)

Week 10: 8/5-8/9 (TK-G1)

PART III. Basic Camps

Week 1: Communication: Meet and Greet!

The campers will be given a chance to get acquainted with other campers through games and activities. Our setting makes for an ideal environment to develop life-skills, meet new friends, and enjoy fun summer activities related to communication and public speaking skills that are designed for their specific grades.

Week 2: Everything about Nature

The campers will explore the different aspects of nature. Yang Fan nature camp culture is infused with games that foster social skills and playful science camp activities that bring our camp spirit to life! All of our Nature Camps incorporate outdoor/indoor gardening, games, and arts & crafts activities.

Week 3: Super Hero

Meet and salute real life superheroes. The campers will explore what makes a Super Hero starting with the Marvel Comic characters to real live heroes such as firefighters and law enforcement officers. The campers will learn through lessons, games and activities such as Character Challenge and Dress-up as a superhero.

Week 4: Health and Nutrition

A fun program to teach kids about healthy nutrition and lifestyle habits. This week the campers will learn the importance of healthy living through nutrition, diet and exercise. Activities

included menu writing, art classes, food science experiments, food demonstrations and daily

exercise.

Week 5: Multicultural Week

The campers will learn that multiculturalism is related to or made up of several different cultures. The children take a virtual cultural journey around the world in each class that is fun filled. The

age appropriate culture classes are designed in an effort to introduce students to international

affairs at an early age.

Week 6: Bubble Festival

What joy of discovery sparkles in the iridescence, surface tension, buoyancy, and shape of bubbles! This delightful weekly theme uses tabletop activities to present exploratory lessons in

math and science. Teachers will encourage independent thinking and cooperative learning while bringing great fun and excitement to the classroom. The weekly learning also includes exploring

scientific content in greater depth, and creating literature and writing extensions.

Week 7: Astronomy & Space

This week we will be exploring the wonders of space! Astronomy and space classes are meant to capture students' interest in the universe and our place in it. Activities will often be based on

mathematics, as astronomy and math are intricately connected.

Week 8: Green & Recycling

It's more important than ever to teach children the importance of going green. By helping to

instill a sense of pride in being eco-friendly, kids can learn at a young age to actively protect their planet. Through fun lessons, hands on games and activities, we teach students the

importance of preserving our Earth, Ecology and Conservation. Activities include: Recycling,

Composting and Plant an herb garden.

Week 9: Safari Animals

Join us for an action packed adventure as we go on an expedition around Africa. where your kids could discover never-before imagined animals and tame Africa's wildest creatures. The campers

will learn the fun facts of African wildlife and the land they live on through lessons, games and

activities. Activities include animal presentations, art projects, and science projects.

Week 10: Mysterial Festival

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: Included in the Basic Summer Camp Fee

Class Size: 15-25 students

Instructor: YF Teachers

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

PART IV. Elective Classes

Yang Fan Academy 2024 Summer Camp Elective Class Schedule					
Monday		Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	
1:30-2:15	Writing (G1) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Writing (G1-2) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Singapore Math (G2) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Singapore Math (G1) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	
2:20-3:05	Writing (G3-5) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Reading Club (G4-G5) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Singapore Math (G3-5) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Math Kangaroo (G3&up) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-10)	
3:10-3:55	Writing (G2) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Reading Club (G2-G3) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Singapore Math (G1-2) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Math Kangaroo (G1-G2) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-10)	

1. Singapore Math

Course Description:

G1-G2 WORD PROBLEMS

This class uses the Singapore Math Curriculum that is aligned with the Common Core State Standards and focuses on word problems. Students will learn new ways of understanding and applying basic math concepts as they study different grade appropriate word problems in a step-by-step approach. This will enable them to solve increasingly difficult word problems on

their own using a variety of creative strategies and methods, gaining further insight, mastery, and confidence through class review of these problems.

G3-G5 PROBLEM SOLVING

This class uses the Singapore Math Curriculum that is aligned with the Common Core State Standards and focuses on problem solving. An in-depth, step-by-step approach will be used to teach students strategies, methods, and techniques on how to understand, analyze, and solve classic grade appropriate math problems. Many of these include analyzing patterns and relationships, comparing, drawing diagrams, and working backwards as well as understanding the vocabulary used. There will be clear examples given during class to help students develop logic and reasoning skills as well as mastery and confidence as they solve practice problems on their own at varied levels of difficulty. Problems are then reviewed during the next class.

Eligible Grades: G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G5

Fee: \$25 per class

Class Size: 5-8 students per class

Instructor: YF Math Instructor

Class Schedule:

	Wednesday	Thursday
1:30-2:15	Singapore Math (G2) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Singapore Math (G1) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)
2:20-3:05	Singapore Math (G3-5) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	
3:10-3:55	Singapore Math (G1-2) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664

38

2. Math Kangaroo

Course Description:

Prepare your child for mathematical success and intellectual challenge in our Math Kangaroo class, a stimulating addition to our summer camp program! Designed to cultivate problem-solving skills, critical thinking, and mathematical proficiency, this course offers students the opportunity to excel in the renowned Math Kangaroo competition while fostering a love for mathematics that extends beyond the classroom.

Led by our experienced instructors, this comprehensive class provides a structured and supportive environment for students to sharpen their mathematical skills and build confidence in tackling a variety of mathematical problems. Through a combination of guided instruction, practice sessions, and mock tests, participants will develop the knowledge, strategies, and mindset needed to excel in the Math Kangaroo competition and beyond.

In the Math Kangaroo Prep class, students will explore a wide range of mathematical concepts and topics covered in the competition, including arithmetic, algebra, geometry, and logic. From mastering basic operations to solving complex problems, students will develop a strong foundation in mathematical fundamentals while honing their problem-solving skills and mathematical reasoning abilities.

Eligible Grades: G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G5, G6

Fee: \$25 per class

Class Size: 5-8 students per class

Instructor: YF Math Instructor

Class Schedule:

	Thursday
2:20-3:05	Math Kangaroo
	(G3&up)
	(\$25/class)
	(Class Size:
	5-10)

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664

39

	Math Kangaroo
	(G1-G2)
3:10-3:55	(\$25/class)
	(Class Size:
	5-10)

3. Creative Writing

Course Description:

The class is geared to help students improve their grammar and punctuation skills. Some of the topics covered will include: nouns, pronouns, verbs, adverbs, adjectives, prepositions, colons, semi-colons, apostrophes, quotation marks, commas, and parentheses. Writing assignments will be assigned to practice and apply these lessons.

Writing Classes will stress basic writing skills and will include grammar/punctuation worksheets plus a short applicable writing assignment each class. The following topics will be included in this class:

Gram	mar/punctuation
------	-----------------

- ☐ Parts of Speech
- ☐ Transition words
- Sentence structures (opening, closing, detailed)

Eligible Grades: G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G5, G6

Fee: \$25 per class

Class Size: 5-8 students per class

Instructor: YF Writing Instructor

Class Schedule:

Monday	Tuesday
--------	---------

1:30-2:15	Writing (G1) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Writing (G1-2) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)
2:20-3:05	Writing (G3-5) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	
3:10-3:55	Writing (G2) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	

4. Reading Club

Course Description:

This class is designed to help students improve their reading comprehension, both literal comprehension and critical thinking in both fiction and nonfiction texts. Students will stretch their thinking while focusing on: predicting, connecting, inferencing and synthesizing. Students will do close reading which will include using text evidence when answering a question along with the main idea of a passage. Students will also learn strategies to improve vocabulary.

Eligible Grades: G2, G3, G4, G5

Fee: \$25 per class

Class Size: 5-8 students per class

Instructor: YF Reading Instructor

Class Schedule:

	Tuesday
2:20-3:05	Reading Club (G4-G5) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664

3:10-3:55	(Class Size:
	5-8)

PART V. Field Trip

Samples from Summer 2023. Summer 2024 Field Trips will be similar and will be released soon.

	Wk 1 6/9	Wk 2 6/16	Wk 3 6/23	Wk 4 6/30
for K-G1	Little Entomolostis	Comedy & Clown Show	Dental Health Presentation	Bubble Lady Show
	Open your eyes to the fun, wonder, and versatility of insects and the science of entomology at our world-renowned department.	Fantastic clown variety show will dazzle audiences and put a smile on every face!	Establishing good dental care habits at home at a young age is important. Learn how to take care of your smile!	Bubble Fun for Everyone! Interactive outdoor bubble play or an indoor extravaganza show. A fun bubble party for anyone!
	\$25 per kid	\$25 per kid	Free	\$20 per kid
	10:30-11:30	10:30-11:30	10:30-11:30	10:30-11:45
G1&up	Earl Dublin Bowl including Pizza	Rockin' Jump (safety waiver required)	Boomers (G2&up)	Pump it Up (safety waiver required)
	Earl Anthony's is a great option to spend with a few friends! It's a pretty spacious bowling alley well-equipped with music and snacks.	You'll find fun for everyone at Rockin Jump Trampoline Park! With different park attractions like the Jump Arena, Dodgeball Arena, The Dropzone among others. Safety waiver from parents is required by the park.	Boomers is the favorite place for fun in Livermore and has something for everyone. From Mini Golf to Lazer Tag, our attractions are sure to keep the fun going.	Pump It Up has huge inflatable playgrounds, endless games and an enormous bouncy house where all kids can enjoy. Safety waiver from parents is required.
	\$20 per kid	\$20 per kid	\$25 per kid	\$25 per kid
	10:00-12:00	10:00-11:10	10:00-1:00	10:30-12:00

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664 42

	Wk 6 7/14	Wk 7 7/21	Wk 8 7/28	Wk 9 8/4
	Ventriloquism ACT	Magic Show & Balloon Twisting	Pets 101 Workshop from Valley Humane Society	Reptile Petting Zoo
for K-G1	The ventriloquist puppet show is perfect for all kids, our ventriloquist will make sure that your guests have a great time. Enjoy the laughter and entertainment that our puppet provides.	A magic and balloon show includes various magic routines. It incorporates a lot of audience participation throughout the show that your kids will surely enjoy.	The workshop provides dogs and cats a chance to have loving experiences with animal-loving youth while children learn how to take care of pets, create crafts, and brighten up the life of shelter pets.	See and interact with amazing animals and enjoy different activities for the little ones.
	\$20 per kid	\$20 per kid	\$12.50 per kid	\$25 per kid
	10:30-11:15	10:00-11:00	10:00-12:00	10:30-11:30
for G1&up	Earl Dublin Bowl including Pizza	Slime Kitchen	Laser Tag and Mini Golf at Lost Worlds Adventures (safety waiver required)	Ultimate Game Truck (at Yang Fan)
	Earl Anthony's is a great option to spend with a few friends! It's a pretty spacious bowling alley well-equipped with music and snacks.	Let's get to the kitchen! Come visit us in any one of our Bay Area locations and make your very own slime. You can make any of our varieties!	Featuring Ultimate Laser Tag, Miniature Golf, an astonishing game arcade and the largest play structure in Northern California. There is something for everyone!	We bring the ultimate in video gaming entertainment. What could be easier than having the "party" pull up to your doorstep, and having a Game Coach manage the game play, fun and excitement?!
	\$20 per kid	\$25 per kid	\$28 per kid	\$20 per
	10:30-12:00	10:00-11:30	11:00-1:00	10:00-12:00

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664 43

PARI VI. Lunch Menu

Samples from Summer 2023. Summer 2024 Lunch Menu will be similar and released soon.

Week 1:



Week 2:



Week 3:



Week 4:



Week 5:



Week 6:



Week 7:



Week 8:



Week 9:



DISCOUNT & BILLING POLICIES

1. Discounts

1). Summer Camp Discounts

a). Multi-session Discount

Get a **5%** discount on the basic camp tuition fee when you enroll for 7 or 7 more weeks on a full time basis (5 full days a week) on those 7 and 7 more weeks.

b). Sibling Discount

Each sibling will receive a **5%** discount on their basic camp tuition fee when both of them are enrolled for onsite summer camp when all siblings are attending the program on a full time basis (5 full days a week).

c). Multiple Specialty Camps Discount

For every 3 eligible specialty camps (including the Sports Camp) you enrolled, you will receive a \$30 credit for the 4th specialty camp you are going to enroll in.

- d) Different discounts can be combined. We will apply Sibling Discount(s) (if applicable) first, then apply Multi-session Discount (if applicable).
- e) Given the continuing nature of the classes and the enrollment during the summer, the discounts will be settled by a final adjustment in the second billing cycle of summer.

2). Referral Bonus

When you refer a new family to register for any Yang Fan 2024 Summer Camp program for at least TWO WEEKS, you and the family you referred will both get a \$50 credit that can be used towards your student's tuition fee for summer camp. The referral bonus will be applied to your second billing cycle of summer camp.

New customer is defined as someone who has never attended any YF programs including After School program, Summer Camp and Yang Fan Preschool, online or onsite. There is no limit on how many new families you can refer, the more successful referrals you make, the more referral credits you will get.

2. Billing Cycles

Onsite summer camp tuition will be collected per billing cycle. Invoices will be emailed to parents in the week before each billing cycle begins:

1st Billing Cycle (covering 5 weeks from 6/3 to 7/3): due by 6/7/2024 2nd Billing Cycle (covering 5 weeks from 7/10 to 8/4): due by 7/10/2024

Summer 2024 Yang Fan Summer Camp Billing Schedule					
Invoice Number Invoice Day Payment cover period # of weeks being billed due day					
1	6/3/24	6/3-7/3*	5 weeks	6/7/24	
2	7/8/24	7/8-8/9**	5 weeks	7/12/24	

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664

*The first day of summer camp is on Monday, 6/3
**No summer camp on Thursday, 7/4 or Friday, 7/5

3. Payment Options

All of your previous credits and/or unpaid invoice balance with Yang Fan Academy will be carries over and paid/adjusted towards your summer invoice

Yang Fan accepts checks and cash for onsite summer camp tuition. Checks should be made payable to "LIL, Inc.". Returned checks will be charged \$25.

For your convenience, we will accept payments through **Zelle**. Please transfer the exact amount due to (925) 699-3203 as the recipient and note your student's full name. We are enrolled as "LIL Inc" on Zelle. Please note that fees may apply if you are banking with a financial institution other than Bank of America.

Or, you can use the Bill Pay function of your bank or simply send your payment check to:

Yang Fan Academy 4160 Hacienda Drive Pleasanton, CA 94588

4. Refund/Cancellation Policy

No refunds for onsite specialty camp fee once paid for each billing cycle. Basic camp cancellation for the enrolled week(s) requires a one week in advance written notice.

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664

50